Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)

e — e
From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 September, 2018 11:45 AM
To: Claims Dept of CTI; assignments@|kkauto,.com; 'SUR'
Cc: ‘Alfred Toh', 'Chee So Chow': ‘Andrew Lee’; 'Susan Teo', 'Alice Ng': ‘Lucas Lea!,
inmrance@mckwef.cnm.sg
Subject: RE: PRI SURVEY FOR SJK5763Y HONDA CIVIC / DOA: 08 SEFT 2018 /YOUR

REFERENCE: 5LT403Z / OUR REFERENCE: USG-201809-01

Dear Alfrac,
Moted with tharks,
We will close this file at our end without billing.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LEKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: fr41-B434 | eniail: assignments@ lkkmitn.com | fax: 6256-4715

Bik 51, Paya Ubt Industrial Park, Ubi Averiie i, #02-25 | Sl408943)

From: Claims Dept of CTI [mai!tr.:-:claimsﬂept@sg.cntaiping.cum]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Chris@UNITEDSG :chris@'unimds;mm.igh; assignments@lkkauto.com; ‘SUR’ <sur@lkkauto.com»>

Cc: Jowyn Tay <jow~,m.ta¥@5£+cn taiping.com>; Lay Eng TOH iLTA] fTUH_Lav_En‘g@lta.gov.sg:»; ‘Hamidah HASSAN
[LTA) <Hamidah_HASSAN@Ita gov.sg>; Wei Wen CHUA (LTA) <CHUA_Wel_Wen @Ita.gov.sg>; Alfred Toh
<alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.coms; Andrew Lee

<andrew.lee @sg.cnta iping.com>; Susan Teo <su’san.ten@sg.cntaiping,mm:-; Alice Ng <alice, ng@sg-cntaiping.com»:
Lucas Lee -:Iucas.Iee@sgmtaiplng.:nm:; tnsurancg@teckweimm'.sg

Subject: RE: PRI SURVEY FOR SIK5763Y HONDA CIVIC / DOA: 08 SEPT 2018 / YOUR REFERENCE: SLT403Z / OUR
REFERENCE: USG-201809-01

Without Prejudice

YOUR REF: USG-201809-01
OUR REF: SNM18D04446C02/3 (SLT4032)

M/s United SG Automobile Pte Ltd
Attn: Chris

Dear Sirs
We refer to your request on PRS dated 11 September 2018.
Please be advised that we are NOT the Insurer at the time of accident.

Asicle to M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd., i a t under China TaiPing Insuran
cancelled.

Best Regards

Alfrad Toh



Catherine ChnMLKK Auto)

—— ——
From: Claitms Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 September, 2018 11:;? AM
To: Chris@UNITEDSG; assignments@|kkauto.com; ‘SUR’
Ce: Jowyn Tay, Lay Eng TOH (LTA); Hamidah HASSAN (LTA) Wei Wen CHUA (LTA);

Alfred Toh; Chee So Chow; Andrew Lee: Susan Teo; Alice Ng; Lucas Lee:
insurance@teckwej.mmsg

Subject: RE: PRI SURVEY FOR SIKS763Y HONDA CIVIC / DOA: 0B SEPT 2018 / YOUR
REFEREMNCE: SLT403Z / OUR REFERENCE: USG-201809-01
Attachments: SAS5 REPORT OF SLT403Z pdf: PRS NOTIFICATION -3JK5763Y.pdf, RECEIPT FOR

PURCHASE REPORT - SLT403Z pdf

Without Prejudice

YOUR REF: USG-201809-01
OUR REF: SNM18D04446C02/3 (5LT4032)

M/s United SG Automobile Pte Ltd
Attn: Chris

Cear Sirs
Ve refer to your request on PRS dated 11 September 2018.

Please be advised that we are NOT the Insurer at the time of accident.

Aside to M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd., please treat the PRS assisnment under China TaiPing Insurance as
cancelled.

Best Regards

Aifred Toh

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: +656389 6183

FAX: +65 6224 7478/6224 7175

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
alfred toh@sg.cntaiping.com
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EXsclaimer
This message is confidential its conterits dn frat cowistitute a commiment by China T, aiping Mysurance (Singapare) Ple. Lid excigpy
wihitce provided far in.a weitten agreement between yvou and Ching Taiping nsurarice {Singapors) Ple. Lid Any unguthoriced
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@INCIasure, i or dissemination, either i whole ar prartial, ix prakibited If veaut acire not the infended recipivet f.!,f'n'h' e
please norify the sender fmmediacely

From: Chris@UNITEDSG Irnailta:chns@umtedsg com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI -:cla|msdept@sg.cntaiping.com}

Subject: PRI SURVEY FOR SIK5763Y HONDA CIVIC / DOA: 08 SEPT 2018 / YOUR REFERENCE: SLT403Z / QUR
REFERENCE: USG-201809-01

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,
Refer to the above reference

We'd like to call far a pre-repair inspection. As per new protocol, please let us have vour list of surveyors / surveyor
companies

Kindly respond within the next 2 working days otherwise we'll deem that you do not wish to proceed with the PRI
survey and we’ll arrange for our own

Thanks and best regards,

Chris | Motor Claims Department

L'nited 5G Automobile Pte Ltd

Phone: 6747-4454 | Fax: 6747-7752

53 Ubi Avenye 1 #01-56 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 408934

United-: ...
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